

RE: Cabinet Retreat Planning Document

From: "Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)" <gwendolynne.young@ontario.ca>
To: "Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)" <ali.ghiassi@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF)" <elizabeth.mendes@ontario.ca>, "Koukoulas, Sophia (MOF)" <sophia.koukoulas@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 14 Feb 2017 08:42:36 -0500
Attachments: Cabinet Retreat Planningv3.docx (25.6 kB); Cabinet Office Update_v1.pptx (197.63 kB); FPC summary deck v2f.pptx (1.29 MB); Potential Doc initiatives deckv2 - 8.30pm - different look.pptx (159.23 kB)

Hi Ali,

Attached are the materials for the 9am meeting:

- 1) Cab Retreat Planning Outline
- 2) Long Term Outlook on the Economy Deck
- 3) Fiscal Plan Context
- 4) Key Expense Decisions for Priority Investments

Here is the call-in details:

Teleconference: 416-212-8014 or 1-866-500-5845
Participant: 8834776#

Gwen Young
p: 416.325.0741 | bb: 647.982.2419

From: Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)
Sent: February 14, 2017 8:20 AM
To: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)
Cc: Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF); Koukoulas, Sophia (MOF)
Subject: Re: Cabinet Retreat Planning Document

Hi Gwen,
I'm going to be calling in. Can you send me a number that I can call in at? And any additional materials? Thx

Ali Ghiassi
Chief of Staff
Minister of Finance
416.948.5409

On Feb 13, 2017, at 7:56 PM, Young, Gwendolynne (MOF) <Gwendolynne.Young@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Ali,
Absolutely, we can arrange a teleconference number and send you materials in the morning.

I hope you feel better soon,
Gwen

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 7:52 PM
To: Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)
Cc: Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF)
Subject: Re: Cabinet Retreat Planning Document

Thanks Gwen. I may not be able to make this meeting due to illness. I will see how I feel in the morning. Can I please participate by conf call? Can materials that are walked in be provided to me electronically?

Ali Ghiassi
Chief of Staff
Minister of Finance
416.948.5409

On Feb 13, 2017, at 6:10 PM, Young, Gwendolynne (MOF) <Gwendolynne.Young@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Ali and Liz,

To support the meeting tomorrow on MMMP/Cab Retreat prep, attached is an outline document. Other materials will be walked in tomorrow. An invite has also been extended to CO/PO.

Thanks,
Gwen.

Gwen Young
Senior Policy Advisor
Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Finance
p: 416.325.0741 | bb: 647.982.2419

<Cabinet Retreat Planningv3.docx>